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From: Duke, Mike
To: Turcott, Mike (UTC)
Cc: Zarecor, Matt; Coles, Chad; Semenick, Stephen
Subject: RE: Euclid Road Bridge Replacement USDOT #058633D
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 2:30:21 PM

External Email

See below in RED
 
Mike
 

From: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 1:28 PM
To: Duke, Mike <MDuke@spokanecounty.org>
Cc: Zarecor, Matt <MZarecor@spokanecounty.org>; Coles, Chad <CColes@spokanecounty.org>;
Semenick, Stephen <Stephen.Semenick@BNSF.com>
Subject: RE: Euclid Road Bridge Replacement USDOT #058633D
 
Mike,
 
I have some questions as I draft the UTC order for this project. Looking at our records for the existing
structure, and the design drawings provided, it appears that:

Roadway width is increasing from 21’ to 33’ 7 ¼”.
Shoulders 4’ 9 5/8” wide will be added to Euclid Road in each direction.
Vertical clearance from the top of rail to bottom of the structure will increase from 21’-0” to
23’-10”. (please provide).
Wooden structure will be replaced by pre-stressed concrete construction.
Wooden bridge railings will be replaced by concrete barrier with chain link fencing.

 
Thank you,
Mike T - UTC
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Duke, Mike <MDuke@spokanecounty.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 3:09 PM
To: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Zarecor, Matt <MZarecor@spokanecounty.org>; Coles, Chad <ccoles@spokanecounty.org>;
Semenick, Stephen <Stephen.Semenick@BNSF.com>
Subject: Euclid Road Bridge Replacement USDOT #058633D
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Mike,
 
Please find the attached Construct-Reconstruct Grade Separation documents signed by Spokane
County and its attachments.
 
Let me know if there are any questions
 
Michael J. Duke Jr., P.E.
Bridge Program Manager
Mduke@spokanecounty.org
O: 509-477-7689
C:  509-991-5284
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